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Nadeem Jan

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:27 AM

To: Shahid Ali

Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe; KHAN, Faizan; KAMRAN, Waheed; BAIG, 

Asad; 'Nadeem Jan'

Subject: RE: Leave application

Dear Shahid, 
 
Thank you for the information. Kindly share report for management review. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
 

From: Shahid Ali [mailto:shahidali@ctc.org.pk]  
Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2019 12:25 PM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int>; MAZVIDZA, Simbarashe <mazvidzas@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan 
<khanfai@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; 'Nadeem Jan' 
<nadeemjan@ctc.org.pk> 
Subject: FW: Leave application 

 
Dear Mr. Waseem, 
 
Greetings! 
 
With reference to below email, Mr. Khan Wali UCPO UC Badar was absent on 8 and 9 October without prior 
intimation/approval. He is recommended for explanation followed by warning if response is not satisfactory. 
 
In case if provincial team has any comments regarding the same please let us know. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Shahid Ali 
Regional Coordinator KP & KPTD-PTPP 
Chip Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd. 
 
 

From: DIL, Umer [mailto:dilu@who.int]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 2:33 PM 
To: Khan Wali Burki <khanwaliburki@gmail.com> 
Cc: BAIG, Asad <baiga@who.int>; leaves.kptd@ctc.org.pk; gul.inamu@yahoo.com; shahidali@ctc.org.pk 
Subject: Re: Leave application 

 
Dear Khan Wali you are already reported as absent. When you noticed that we know about your absenteeism 
you sent leave application, therefore your leave is not approved.  
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Sent from Android device 
 
On Oct 9, 2019 2:04 PM, Khan Wali Burki <khanwaliburki@gmail.com> wrote: 

Sir,  
     With due respect I beg to say that on 8 & 9 oct 2019 due to some circumstances Present not in the field. 
      Therefore kindly accept my above said two days leave, I will be very thankful to you. 
 
  Regards, 
Khan Wali 
     UCPO 
UC Badar 

 

 


